Joe Reilly

Subject: FW: P0516-03 Boliden Tara Mines Limited

————— Original Message-----

From: Philip Cantwell [mailto:philcantwell@ireland.com]
Sent: 03 February 2011 04:09

To: Noeleen Keavey

Cc: mairead; concepteng2; celtsunited

Subject: Re: P8516-03 Boliden Tara Mines Limited

Dear Noeleen

Thank you (and Josephine Kennedy)for your email regarding P9516-03 Boliden Tara Mines
application.

Its clarity is very helpful and is very much appreciated.

Thank you for cc the email to MEP Mairead McGuinness at my request.

I read on the bottom of your email that your Office/brief includes Climate, which makes
our concerns about this 25@ Ha toxic dump approx 3 kilometers upstream of Navan, more
relevant in 2011. égg’

&
This is not just a Navan issue, nor a Meath issue, b “an all Ireland/National/EU
Environmental issue with potentially very seriousCldng term consequences in the event of a
dam failure and with 35 million tons of the mqgé% xic waste including heavy metals
coupled with deadly process chemicals, the eﬁgﬁ%ation we witnessed in Hungary a few
months ago could be repeated in Meath man%§$%ées over if the dam/berm were to fail and the
possible loss of life to the town of Navéh<§%d its residents depending on the time of
failure could be catastrophic. And ju \a§;the Danube was polluted from the dam breach in
Hungary, the pollution of the BlackwatgR’and Boyne could be the nightmare because of the

thousands who rely on the Boyne for &ﬁeir potable water.

Incidentally, in the Consultantngzport on the Probabilistic Risk Assessment (of the dam
failure in Navan) and reference in the report to "Monto-Carlo” simulation
technique/scenarios/uncertainties is disturbing, especially when we are using the
probabilities of winning on the roulette table with the probabilities of the dam failure
and the possability of deaths (of hundreds) of people

As a very concerned public representative, I believe the the "Precautionary Principle”
should certainly apply here! Again, thank you both for email.

I and no doubt others will be making a submission in due course in relation to Boliden
Tara Mines.

Kind regards

Phillip Cantwell
Independent Councillor - Trim Town Council

————— Original Message -----

From: "Noeleen Keavey"™ <n.keavey@epa.ie>

To: philcantwell@ireland.com

Cc: "mairead mcguinness” <mairead.mcguinness@europarl.europa.eu>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 February, 2011 10:42:26 GMT +00:0@ GMT Britain, Ireland, Portugal
Subject: P@516-03 Boliden Tara Mines Limited
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mailto:philcantwell@ireland.com
mailto:philcantwell@ireland.com

Dear Phil

I understand from my colleague, Josephine Kennedy, that you were querying the Proposed
Determination date of the above application.

The Agency received an application from Boliden Tara Mines Limited on 19 November 2010 to
review their existing licence (which is available to view on the Agency’'s website
www.epa.ie). The application is currently under assessment by an Inspector of the Agency
and a Section 90 issued to the applicant on 20 January 2011 requesting
clarifications/further information on the information received on 19 November 2010 (also
available to view on our website). Until such time as this information is submitted no
date will be set for a Proposed Determination to issue.

Under legislation, the Agency may issue a number of Section 90 requests until it is
satisfied it has all the necessary information required to draft the Proposed
Determination. This in turn will extend the date by which a Proposed Determination should
issue. The Agency may also request time extensions from the applicant to give further
consideration to the information submitted.

Therefore until such time as the Agency has acknowledged the application as in compliance
with Section 90 of the Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992 to 2007, no date can be
given as to when the Proposed Determination will issue.

The Agency advises that you regularly check the status of the application on our website
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/index.jsp using the g@ove reference number.

&
\
I trust this is of some assistance to you. ~$‘é§év
«Q
F3S
_ F&
Kind Regards Q§é§
SRS
Noeleen Keavey 4§\§$
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resouq§§g§3e Environmental Protection Agency PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate Wexford Qégﬁ
$\
Q
Tel: 053 9160600 Qf
Fax: ©53 9160699 P
Email: n.keavey@epa.ie
Web: www.epa.ie

P Please consider the environment before printing this email
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie The opinions contained
within are personal to the sender and do not necessarily reflect the policy of the
Environmental Protection Agency.
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